
GOOSE CREEK CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

 
SHEILA V. CANTU 

DIRECTOR OF PURCHASING & WAREHOUSE OPERATIONS 
 
Southwaste Disposal is the awarded vendor on RFP #21-010 for grease trap maintenance 
services.  The district has opted to extend the award of this RFP using the final extension option, 
and Southwaste Disposal has accepted the district’s request to extend the contract. 



Goose Creek Consolidated Independent School District 
PURCHASING & WAREHOUSE OPERATIONS  

 
 

Heather.patt@gccisd.net 
Ph, 281.707.3869 

 

 
 

GOOSE CREEK CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Central Administration Building | PO Box 30  Baytown, TX  77522 

 
 

December 19, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Final Extension of RFP #21-010 for Grease Trap Maintenance Services 
 
Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
You are currently listed as an awarded vendor on the above solicitation, which is set to expire on February 20, 2025.  
Please complete the form below and the attached EDGAR Certifications to indicate whether you wish to participate in 
this renewal and email (heather.patt@gccisd.net) a signed copy to my attention.  If you agree to renew the contract, the 
same terms and conditions stated in the original document will be in place for one (1) year from February 21, 2025, to 
February 20, 2026.  Please note that renewing with new/updated terms will be subject to review. 
 
To allow sufficient time to obtain board approval, your response must be received no later than 12:00 p.m. on January 
6, 2025.  If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

  
 
 
 

I,                , a duly authorized representative of 
         authorized representative’s printed name 
 

                    wish to: 
     company name 
 

 renew the contract. 
 
 renew the contract, with the attached new/updated terms. 
 
 be removed from the list of awarded vendors. 

 
 
 
Procurement contact update (provide changes in address, email, and phone number): 
 

Address  

Email  

Phone  

 
 

 Signed:       Date:            . 12/22/2024

16350 Park Ten #215, Houston TX 77084

evillarreal@southwaste.com

713-927-1539

Edgar Villarreal

Southwaste Disposal LLC


